Wagner, Katie

From: Edwards, Levi T. (MPC) <levitedwards@marathonpetroleum.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 9:57 AM

To: Hutchinson, Angie

Cc: Wagner, Katie

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: [EXTERNAL] FW; Undeliverable Registration GL-727775
Hello Angela,

A better address to use for this license would be
Levi Edwards

Room X-06-002

539 South Main Street

Findlay, Ohio 45840

This is the address for the RSO on these devices. The address you used is only staffed during known deliveries, as itis a
fenced and locked warehouse location.

My contact number is below should you have any further questions
Levi Edwards

Marathon Pipe Line LLC.

HES Professional

levitedwards@marathonpetroleum.com

270-925-1072

From: Hutchinson, Angie [mailto:Angie.Hutchinson@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 10:22 AM

To: Edwards, Levi T. (MPC)

Cc: Wagner, Katie

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Undeliverable Registration GL-727775

From: Hutchinson, Angie

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 10:15 AM

To: 'levitedwards@marathonp.etroleum.com’ <levitedwards@marathonp.etroleum.com>
Subject: Undeliverable Registration

Good Morning

Mr. Levite

We have received a registration for (GL-727775) Marathon Pipeline LLC located at 5000 West 86"
Street Indianapolis, IN 46268. It was received as “undeliverable” for this location. Please confirmed the
mailing address.

You may contact me at 240-753-0186. \//<[‘)
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Thank You

Angela Hutchinsan

General Licensee Program
LMIT/NRC PROGRAM

Phane: 240-753-0186

FAX. 240-403-4391 OR 301-424-5224



